From: Mindykowski, Adam

Sent: 23 October 2021 11:42

To: Aldridge, Steven; Levine, Cody

Subject: RE: Ancient Woodland Adjacent to Lea Castle site, Wolverley, Worcs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Steve,

Thankyou for sharingthe Agent'sresponse Mr Singlehurst'sissessmenis a detailedandan interestingtreatisefor the
Parishof Wolverley. Thefundamentalissuerestson the soundnes®f the WHIinterpretation of ancientwoodland,
whichif | understandcorrectly,wasis basedon a surveycarriedout by JohnDayin 1983.Themorphologyof land
enclosurewithin the site andits settingis consistentwith a pattern of piecemeakencroachmeninto woodlandand
heathlandtypicalof north Worcestershirdandscapesand often resultingin the survivalof longrestablishesvoodland
communitiesin the more marginalland parcels.Datingthis proces is, however,difficult becausdts originsreachback
beforethe productionof reliablemaps.Therefore returningto the WHI, it isa materialevidencebasethat informsour
adviceanddecisionmaking,andits statusasa reliablesourceextendsbeyondthe thresholdof nationalinventory
classifications. Howeverl do acknowledgdhat we cannotprovide contextualdocumentationto further supportthe
ancientwoodlandinterpretation. | haveliaisedwith colleaguesn our HERand Archiveteamsto checkfor sourceghat
may not havebeenincludedin the ArchaeologicaDBAquite simplebecausehey are more obscurein nature. | have
sharedthe detailedresultswith Codyalongwith my interpretation (assummarisechere),andconcludethat we can
demonstratewoodlandcoverwasestablishecho earlierthanthe early 19" century.

Pleasalo not hesitateto contactme if youwishto discussanypointsraisedabove.
Kindregards,
Adam

AdamMindykowski

Landscap&dvisor
WorcestershireCountyCouncil

CountyHall, SpetchleyRoad Worcester WR52NP
Tel:01905844873
Email:amindykowski@worcestershire.gov.uk
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From:Aldridge,Steven<SAldridge @worcestershire.gov.uk>
Sent:12 October202107:54



To:Levine Cody<CLevine@worcestershire.gov.uk#indykowski, Adam<AMindykowski@worcestershire.gov.uk>
Subject:FW:AncientWoodlandAdjacentto LeaCastlesite, Wolverley, Worcs
Importance:High

Hi Cody and Adam,

With regard to Lea Castle Farm Quarry (Ref: 19/000053/CM). A new Planning Agent — Bob Williams of Alder
Mill has taken over from Robin Smithyman of Kedd Limited as the agent for the Lea Castle Farm Quarry
application. Further to comments from the Woodlands Trust and yourselves regarding the potential Ancient
Woodland at the site. The new agent has looked into this matter and has provided the response below and
attached. In view, of this | would be most grateful for your comments on this further information, as soon as
possible, ideally by 22 October 2021. If this is not possible, please let me know.

Kind regards
Steve

StevenAldridge

TeamManager— DevelopmentVianagement
WorcestershireCountyCouncil
CountyHall,Spetchleyroad Worcester WR52NP
Tel:01905843510

Mob: 07985334367

Email:saldridge @worcestershire.gov.uk
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From:BobWilliams<aldermill@btconnect.com>
Sent:11 October202120:32
To:Aldridge,Steven<SAldridge @worcestershire.govxik
Subject:AncientWoodlandAdjacentto
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From:Mark Singlehurst

Sent:11 October202119:19
To:BobWilliams<aldermill@btconnect.com>
Subject:AncientWoodlandAdjacentto LeaCastlesite, Wolverley,Worcs
Importance:High

HelloBob,

| havenow lookedinto the AncientWoodlandquestionat LeaCastle Wolverley,in some
detail andthis isanaccountof my findings.

Firstof all, the sitesidentified on the WorcestershireHabitatInventoryand AncientWoodland
Catalogueas“AncientSemiNaturalWoodland’(ASNWare asfollows:

WOLVERLEYODGK87023)isthe namegivento the woodlandthat curvesaroundthe
westWorcestershire



Accordingo the DeskBasedArchaeologicahssessmenpreviouslypreparedfor this site, the
earliestknownmap coveringthis areain detail isthe 1838Wolverleytithe map,the relevant
extractfrom whichis attached.Unfortunately,this map showsthe plot boundariesand
referencenumbers,but doesnot clearlydistinguishbetweenwoodlandand grasshnd. Faint,
blue greyoutlinesindicatewhichlandwaseither woodlandor pasture,with yellowoutlines
indicatingarablefields, but that's asfar asit goes.All earliermappingwasnot at alarge
enoughscaleto showsuchnaturalfeaturesaswoodlandor field/plot boundaries.

Thefirst map tocleaty showthe extentof the woodlandwasthe 188125” OrdnanceSurvey;.98 1&



“semiancient”,althoughwherethisis| havenot beenableto ascertain Birchand Bodenham
Woodsare nearthe parish’swesternboundaryand



rather doubt). Thewoodlandmaystill havesignificantecologicalvalue,but that is not the
samething asbeing‘ancient’.

Hopethat helps.
Regards,

Mark Singlehurst



